BLUE WOODS
MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC.

TO: All Residents of Nagle Apartments
FROM: Justin Verret

RE: Spectrum Bulk Rate Plan

Please be advised that the building has entered into a bulk rate plan that provides cable and
internet to all apartments for $65 per month. This will be billed on your monthly maintenance bill starting
in September. Every apartment can receive 1 HD cable box with Spectrum TV package including Showtime
and one 100 Mbps modem as part of the monthly fee. You will only be charged directly by Spectrum if
you have DVRs, other premium channels or channel lineups, phone, and internet speed upgrades. Those
prices are below.

Other Premiums 15.00
DVR Service (1 DVR) 11.99
DVR Service (2-4 DVRs) 19.99
Phone (Nationwide - Domestic) 29.99

Internet Speed Upgrade to 300 Mbps  40.00

If you are a current customer with cable an internet you can use the same equipment. If you need
a cable box or modem please contact their help line 1-844-528-3792 to get one or visit the nearest
Spectrum Store Location at 2554 Broadway. IF you are on direct debit with Spectrum it is advised to check
your account and remove yourself from direct billing until you decide on all the features and add-ons you
would like. Current Spectrum customers will see credits on your recent bill for the pro-rated portion of
August that is now covered by the bulk rate plan.

If you have any questions contact Spectrum directly at 1-844-528-3792 to speak to service
representative. Contact me with any maintenance bill questions once you see the charges on the .
September bill.
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